. _ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
‘ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

loTD) (FBI)
From: ' | FBI) ‘ .

Sent: Mo September 26, 2005 1:28 PM .
To: _ | (OTD) (CONy; lcom ]
: TOD) (FBI) _ . .
Cc: (OTD) (FBI HOTD) {CONY | |
(ITD) (CONY: | (OTD)(FBI :
(CONYI oDy (FBNl TD)(CON)
e ___J({OTD) (CONy} foTD) (CON)]J[ ~

o . (OTD) (FBI
Subject: RE: RMSbPortabEe rRw{___ |ra

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD ' - o . b2

b6
b7C

AFter checking with the ETs here if | my best answer to the] |Ethernet Switch question is "No*. ~ ©7E
Since no one seems to know what that is, we don't have one. ~

..... Oriai . :
Prom:' koTo) (cony

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 10:538 AM

To| ___JeBD) I(C(‘)N);|==1__|(1TOD) (FBI
Cc: J(OTD) (FBI); | (OTD) (CON) (ITD) (,:Qm-_E)__l__l
(OTD) (FBI); [(OTD)(CON) (OTD) (FBL);
(OTD)(CON); [(OTD) (CON); | [OTD) (CON)] |
OTD) (FBI) , ,

Subject: RE: RMS[______JPortable RW{ ™ |RA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Doesi [RA have al  [Ethernet switch ?

ELSUR Technology Management Unit b2
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD ' b6
Phong : : : : b7C
Cell: : - b7E
Pagei :
Fax:

From: |(FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 11:05 AM -
. Toi (OTD) (FBIY] j(cony {OTD)

254

(CON); OTD) (FBI)
Iﬁiﬂ:@ﬁu—r_lf__ﬁ_ OTD) (CON)] | (rTD) (CON);
‘ (OTD)(CON); OTD) (FBI);  [(oTp)(con;



i o) (coN)| I(OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: RME PoTtable

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

- NON-RECORD
- b2
Please send all equipment to the A. Thanks! Egc
. b7E
----- Original Message-----
From (OTD) (FBI) ,
Seqt: 7:47 AM : : !
To (CON); JcoTD) (con)] [(OTD) (FBI)
Cc: : J(OTD) (CON); ITD) (CON);
| (OTD)(CON)] {(OTD) (FEDY{ oTD)
, gggg)l [(OTD) (CON)] (0TD) (cON)] |
Subject: RE: RMS[ |portableRW {____|Ra
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
It sounds as though everyone is in agreement that a remote workstation is the better way
to go on this ...
{ } If you agree, we will start the ball rolling on this - it should be relatively
simple - : .
Do you want the equipment shipped directly to the RA or to the Field Office ?
Arrange for shipment of one workstation, monitor, UPS -
: ‘ b2
| don't believe they will need footpedals????? o
b7E

;an you ship a router,

Please provide expected ship /delivery dates for above equipment ...

----- Original Message----~
From:| J(CON}.
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ELSUR

Technology Management Unit

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD

Phong
Cell:
,I?aggr b2
ax. b6
b7C

----- Original Message----- ' . b7E
From| fotp) (FBI) o :

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 11:02 AM

Cc

lcesr);: | (conyy |

UiD) (FBI) fOTD) {CON)

; | (oTD) (FBD] ](OTD) (CON);
(ITD) (CONJ J(OTDYCON); |:u‘_z‘::(om FBI);
i JOTD)(CON){_ (C ; ‘

[__¥oTD) (CoNy

Subject: RE: RMSE: Portable RW {:]zA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON.RECORD .

~ CONNECTION TOJ | : g
How many reminmmsgtions wouldj;lé)e wanting forl FA? How many people
"_are there in the A? Reasofroeina:| llizes the Trilogy backbone.

an only support 1 workstation, so as not.

0 Impact the 1riogy raific o1 the KA. 1T needing more than 1 workstation, 1P would need to
order up a separatej :
[ ] ptease aavise re the bandwith betweer| RRA. b2
- b6
b7C
b7E
Elsur Technology Management Unit (ETMU)

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)
1

ERE

Tel;
Fax
Pag

|

 -----Original Message-----

From (FBI).

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 10:46 AM L
To ._Z_P_chom 1(OTD) (EBD

Cc OTD) (FBI); [oTD) (FBI
(OTD) (CONY; (TTD) (CONY;

TD
(CONJ; [[OTOY (FBY)| ](OTD)(CON)1 |
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o7o) (cony] Loty ccony

Subject: RE: RMS| | Portable RW RA
b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED v b6
NON-RECORD b7C
' . 4 o . PTE

The remote workstation sounds Ifke the way to go That way, on site support is avanlable
for everythlng. except a printer problem, etc.

The time frame depends on availability and shipping time. We will prioritize installation if
we can get the necessary equ:pment here sooner rather than later. We're ready when
ever you are. The Mike is running now, so we are not going to lose anything by taklng our
time and doing it right. ‘

Thanks for all your help!

b2
----- _Original Message----- , : b6
From J(con) - bpTC
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 9:21 AM b7E

To: (oTD) (FBL); FBl

Ccs} [(oTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBLL .
OTD) (CON); (ITD) (CON){ i
[——XOTD)(CON); (OTD) (FBI); (OTD).
(CON); OTD) (CON); (OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: R Portable R’

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Wouidn't a remote workstation/printer make more sense if it is determined that this
office needs something. This would answer and resolve many of the other issues
associated with having a portable system located in an office that doesn't have on-site
support.

b2

----- Qriginal Message----- : : ]gs c

From: ] (OTD) (FBI) : b7E

Sen't:_musnax.jmtemmzz[ 2005 8:05 AM. «

To: (FBI)

Cc:| kcony;| J(OTD) (FBLY ]
L KOTD) (FBD)4 [(OTD) (CON) » ]
C117D) (CON)| [(OTD)CON);

(OTD) (FBI);] : ](OTD) (CONY; TOXCON: [OTD)

(CON)

Subject: RMS E:lPortable rw

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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NON-RECORD

rRMs_____]

The case agent has requested a portable Red Wolf system be
placed in the RA in stead of using the Red Wolf half-rack
system locat HQ. He is convinced that the SSG
units assigned to the case will benifit from having real time
monitoring and ali the reviews will be generated locally. Got one
Iaymg around?-

Request additional info re this request....

Wil this system be connected tcl::

Will the existing case targets being collected on th Field Office
be moved to this portable system? :

Will the linguist(s) supporting this case be working out of the RA Eé
?27?

b7C
- ' , , b7E
How many workstations would be required ?

Who would provide techmcat support for this system?| |Field
Office????
Do we have any timeline ??? Start - Stop etc????
Portable systems are generally reserved for contingency type
~ operations
or special cases which require that access be extrememly limited.

Any additional info would be helpful.

Thanx

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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. SENSITIVE BUT UNQLASSIFIED
SENSITIYE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFI_ED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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I !OTD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF
ON 03-27-2009

OTD) (CON)

2

&

discuss-recomme‘nd
©.wpd (20 XB)

. —BEGRET-
RECORD[™ |

Gentle

men,

2005 5:00 PM '
OTD) (F8l), [OTD) (FBI)
; - ; & Phone Lines .

b2
b6
p7C
b7E

I'm not sure that this helps or hurts our case. The data provided here does not seem to be a result of -
a test on a redwolf system but rather the CSOC in general.-

| spoke to] Iafter receiving this. He, at the moment, is leaning towards pushing forward with the

| |as is. I'm sure we will hear more tomorrow.

----- Original Message-----

From{

o

_I(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, Septe

(SecD) (FBI)

mber 27, 2005 4:38 PM

(OTD) (FBI)

Subject‘ RE: DCS- 5000|

thought

| have attached an email | did wi

J(OTD) (CON)

might have made for similar systems.

,| ] .
/DPU
' Engineering
ext ‘

----- Oliiﬂiﬂﬂ].MﬁSaﬂﬂI'
From (SecD) (FBI}

1t: Fri er 16, 2005
: OTD) (FBI);

& Phone Lines.

6:47 PM

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

mmendations | provided to thel facility. |
1 had put an EC together for, but don't seem to be able to find . The aitachment may help with your situation
for the DCS—SOOdj questions, 1 wi

ill ook through my comptiter to see if | have any other recommendations we

(OTD) (FBI){ ‘ LoTo) (Far)
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ccf —omD) (FBI); B (OTD) (FBD)] lcoD) (Cony;

L SecD) (FBI); (SecD) (CON);| l(SecD) (FBI);

(SecD) (CONY ] (SecD) (CONY] | (SecD) (CON);
| [(SecD) (FBI —|(SecD), KSecD)(CON)
Subject: RE: DCS-5000, Phone Tines

Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD ) R Lo ’ b2
b7C
- b7E

Helio to All:

Thank you all for prowd:ng my team the resources needed to navigate the DCS-5000 Certification effort towards

completion. Going forward, we shall contact Mr|:|on Monday to request his assistance in developing

documentation that identifies:

1. already known issues with regards to the Law Enforcement Agency (LEA) system "High" collection

devices connecting 1o a : )

or :

2. test processes and/for assnst%in identifying the conducted| |
03

of th forcement Agency (LEA) system High" collection device aka
etephone Tntercept Unit” (TiU). .

The goal is to provide the FBI with a overall risk picture that will serve as a guide for determinng a measure of
acceptable risk. On our end, | have been given permission to use additional resources needed to assist you.

Again,‘i thank you all for your patience and support.

VIR,

-

----- Original Message----- ‘ b2
From| |(SecD) (FBI) : ' L6
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 4:58 PM . . b7C
To [SecD) (FBI) b7E
Cc 1 {SecD) (coN) '

Subject: FW: DCS-5000, & Phone Lines

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This is message | was discussing. I:ITICTU Unit Chief didn't answer phone. | left him message to
either call you or to blackberry me. : .

From (SecD) (CON)

© Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 11:48 AM

: 'l'o:| [OTD) (FBI)
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Cc o) (FBL)] foTD) (cony; SecD)
(Fsim {SecD)Y(CON);| I (SecD) L : I

Subject: DCS-SOOO,] p Phone Lines

b2

. ‘ - b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED _ b7C
NON-RECORD ' ' b7E

Hi,
| have been given your name as a contact on theI |issue of the phone lines that may be connected to the

DCS-5000 system in the TICTU Lab. Do these lines] P Have
these lines been tested and if so can you provide a reference 1o the test results andfor a reterence to approval

documents that allow the lines to' enter TICTU Lab?

Thanks & B Cing U

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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e ‘ - R ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
' HEREIN IS.UNCLASSIFIED
' DATE 03-27-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STE/ICF

—{OTD) (FBI)
From: - [ —__Jomojrey .
Sent: ) [Euda&am.emb.e[ 30, 2005 11:45 AM
To: . (OTDY (FBI)_ I

Subject: - REL

T SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIE:D
NON-RECORD ' ‘ ’

b2

bo

1]

budget did include[ ]

' --.v--Oi_qmal Messag_,---~;. .‘

From kotD) (FBI) ,

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2005 10:20 AM. A

To: ](OTD) (FBI) B : _ :
Cc: |(OTD) (FBI)} [(OTD) (CON)
Subject;| [ -
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

- NON RECORD

N ' - b7C
[ spoke td lshortly after speakmg to you. ::Iadvnsed me that the DCS-SOOO proposed b7E‘

o - : ‘ ‘ - b2
~ Abouta month ago[_______|stopped by so we could help him get some files into Red Wolf, b6

b7C

We helped him out: In the conversation that took place while this was going on it came up that bR

| | He ..~ .~
suggested that they would use ou | for that task when needed. -
He said that would be more practical than his group]| Jto do the same thing.

Currently he said they have no way of] ] Currentlyifthat =
has to be done it would have to be| - | Depending on

the source of the media we have to convert it 1o be compatible with red wolt In some cases. The.

. other reason for using our system is that the field office have][ ]-
[Llertesen forusind out Sistem s el e ok e e ot -
the EL T

N Jin fF

archives of an office. They would use this information in addition to what red wolf reports to get a .

more complete inventory of what is available for a case. Since the conversation that day we
“have not recewed any more comments about using our system -

52



After the meeting this mormng I thought you should be made aware of this posssb:hty for you

“planning purposes

Thanks:

. Operational Technology Division
Electronics Surveillance Technology Section

Telecommunications Intercept and Collection Technology Umt

" Pagel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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b6
b7C
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DATE: 04-21-2009 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

EBRH CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls  HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
REASON: 1.4 (c) WHERE SHOWN OTHERVISE

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-21-2034

LI +

I I(OTD) (FBI)

From: L 101) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 12:48 PM b2
To: (01 (FBIY| |(FBI)] lon ve

(FBNH b7
Ce: ___ILFB»i_I_Ixmulel); lo7e
’ I {Oh) (FBI) I (O (FB)] I
BN} UIDEGLEDR XOTD) (FBI) '
Subject; RE urrent roug 1) - unexpected interrpution

SENSI IFIED
NON-

Italked tol_____ Jand asked again aboutl_____] It sounds like[__Ja month for a___Jjust this

year, but who will pay for that? This question will be relevant for other RAs as we continue to spread away from the field
offices, putting linguists whereever we can.

Last year with CJIS and the moving of the| ] we got iucky] Isays, because after months of pushing b2
ITOD (or CJIS?) paid for the upgrade to the| fite.  We didn't request that move, after all. b6
' b7¢C

In this case, though[_____|reels that the "customer” who is benefiting from the work should pay. LSS could be that  b7E
person, but it's more accurately CO and CTD. : :

We have Chinese and Korean linguists in| | bug Jsuggests that we go to both CTD and CD and state that
the linguists nationwide support their cases and we need them to both help upgrade RAs for Red Woif functionality.
(Who's to say we won't hire an Arabic linguist in| tomorrow?)

As an additional note, per| . Jwere bought by LSS after 9/11 to pay for the upgrade of

and get all offices onto| ] That money is long gone, the routers are getting old and we are still expanding
sites. | will be preparing some requisitions for the equipment they need to continue to suppol
nationwide, and will be going out asking for someone to fund them. We may be first on her list to ask.

| thin put some maney in the suggested buget for 06 to handle buildouts, but i don't know if there is anything in there
that speaks specifically to hardware for]| i

There is currently no money that OTD gets dedicated specifically to keeppequipment going[_____ uggests -
that we, OTD and the DI,_should push together to get ITOD and even the Director's Office to understand the great need for
some money to suppor{ﬁthet is only going to increase as time goes on. As the Director has asked Congress for
more and mare people, ITOD is not funding the expansion of the network to handle the growth we are going to see.

[Jto answer the immediate question: Do we have[____]in the budget for| Jor should we go to CTD
and CD for it? ' '

]

----- Original Message-----

From: _ |(Cr1) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 9:05 AM
To: FBI)

Cc: {FBI)

SEERET.
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SEeRET

Subject: RE[Jcurrent TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution

b6
I'll send your question to those in the DI who handie these things and get back to you ASAP, b7e
[ Ehouidn't have to cover this one, but I'm not sure who will pick up the tab. Without our FY06 budget, the Di is
probably not much better off. Thanks for generously housing these linguists.
You will hear from me soon.
En you shed some light on this?
- b2
----- Original Message----- b6
From:|_ |(FBI) b7C
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 10:48 AM b7E
To{ | (OI) (FBI) .
Subject: FW:[Jeurrent TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution
AS
N
| we are looking for funding for an additionall__Jine to the] |RA to accommodate a
D&l - | We currently have the Red Wolf system and the RA on one
m S [111-2) S Red Wolf will overwhelm the system, which is already extraordinarily slow. We would like to
use ] e to service on Red Wolf. The RA would remain on the other_h_| line. This
will substantially improve the speed of the RAs systems. Would the DI have funding for this line or should we __

m ~gpproach the Counterinteltigence Division?--agsume-thef |LS is doing work primarily for CD. The | b1
Division budget cannot support the estimated | Jper month cost of the seconq line. Any guidance would 1,
be appreciated. Thanks! . bé

biC
Hope all is well. | have found that | do not miss HQ that much. What a shock!! wdc b7E

--Original Message-----

From J(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 8:29 AM

To: (FBI) '

ce: (FB1)] kraD); | | (o1) (FBI);

FBI)
I'Sﬁmicurrent TOY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution
M 430 .




S
N D
b2
b6
b7C
‘ : b7E
We have a room in the RA that can accomodate 2 Linguists, with a Red Wolf station and FBI

network computer at each desk. Due o a lack ochapaczty only one Red Wolf station can run at a time, and
even that puts a severe strain on the RA. What is needed is al—:ldedrcated for the Contract Linguists,
which would allow both Red WQJL&talms.m.mn.simultfneously, and at the same time, free up the RA. Fromm
understanding, there is enough ork out there that should more th addltlonal|'y:|
[1 To answer your question, | dont see a problem with having[______ Jwork out of th RA doing
tapes and cassettes. As a matter of fact she called me vesterday looking for work and hoping that the RA's
capacity had been upgraded. | know that LLinguist, has been utilizing the Red Wolf
system five days a week doing translations for other offices. | have sent a copy of this to the SAC and
SS8RA. If they feel differently, I'TTet-you know. .

----- Qriginal Message-----

From {FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2005 7:53 PM

To: Jcor) (FBLY;| } (FBIY;] |(FBI)

Cci !fCON) b2

Subject: RE: urrent TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution b6
b7C
b7E

§] D

N

Hil ]

| spoke with]| |yesterday (10/04). She called me from| f(cell] jto give me the

following info: :

She went home tol llast work day in |:]09/30/05) for a "Family Court Status Qohference" scheduled

for 10/03. The Outcome of that status conference was unexpected: apother child custody hearing of some
sort is scheduled for 10/11/2005 - so, it is pointless for her to return t right now. As soon as the b6
10/11/2005 hearing/decision has been made, she will be in a better position to know what she should/can do. E;g

Needless to say, until the court makes a decision she can't make any.

She said that she would give |(security Officer in Lk_—_]é call today (10/05) to advise him of the
developments, etc. [ had just gofien back on 10/04 from 2 we€eKs vacation & my email was too full to send out
anything. _

. QUESTION:
As far as | knowmcannot handle any additional audio material at this time.
However, if casseltes or CDs could be sent to herin to work on there, WOULD THERE BE
DESK SPACE[ |ACCESS, ETC for her to work there?
Please advise.

SEBRET

Thanks!
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SRRl

sLsl |
(NoT] Jof| |
I |
P
f: (non-secure) : -

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE & FAX
(effective COB 07/08/2005)

----- Original Message----- b2
From:| ] (O1) (FBI) , b6

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 4:09 PM ‘ p7C
To:| J(CoN);l |(FBI) : b7E

Subject: Re: Extension of TDY

“REC

— ‘

At this time | will authorizel___h' DY for anather 30 days, ending on 10/31/2005.

Thanks

"UNCHASSIFIED

UN ED
UN IED

UNC FIED

TEASSEET

SENSIT FIED
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DATE: 04-21-2002 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
M CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/ElS  HpREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

e REASON: 1.4 (c) WHERE, SHOWN OTHERVISE

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-21-2034
| [{OTD) (FBI) :
From: | con (FBI)
Sent: , 12, 2005 4:16 PM b1
To: Qb (FBU:;[ (FBIy| lcon(Fpny >
Ce: KEBTY| (OTD) (FBI), bE
: TD) (FBI); Ol (FBh] (O (FBI) | b7C
1%1 ...... QITTFEN KTTO)(FBIT] JIOTD) (FBI);  L7g
------- [ OI(OGA)
Subject: RE: urrent TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution
SE TU D
NON-
I can'timagine charging CTD or CD for any of this, Shouldn't the[_Jlines be an ITOD expense? | ]
should come from OTD.  In the interest of getting this done quickly, LSS should be able to find| |

With the maintenance costs on the horizon due to old equipment, we really need to sit down with the CiO's office to EZ

discuss who is responsible for all of these expenses. LSS does not have deep pockets to pay for everything, and we can't b7C

let anything fail. The equipment and connectivity are for the good of the FBI, and not just for LSS. b7E

We have a meeting next week with [ :office. We should bring this up at that time. In the mean time hopefully

[ Jcan find the| to get this moving P.

Thanksf

----- QOriginal Message-—---

From: {O1) (FBI) :

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2005 12:48 PM

Toi l(Qn) (Fel); | | (FBI); [OI) (FBI) !

cc:] (FB); [OTD) (FBI); (o) Fe ]

_LLQD.LEEL)‘II JOL) (FBL)} (o1) (FBI);] ITD) (FBI);

OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE:| icurrent TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution b2
b4
b6

. b7C
SE UT UN D b7E
NON-R

1

ltalkedtol ] and asked againabout] | It sounds like] month for g Jjust|. |

this year, but who will pay for that? This question will be relevant for other RAs as we continue to spread away from
the field offices, putting linguists whereever we can.

Last year with CJIS and the moving of the| Jtof |we got lucky| [says, because after months of
pushing ITOD (or CJIS?) paid for the upgrade to the| Jsite. We didn't request that move, after all.
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_BEeRET

In this case, though,! |feels that the "customer” who is benefiting from the work should pay. LSS could be that
person, but it's more accurately CD and CTD.

We have | linguists in| | buf puggests that we go to both CTD and CD and state
that the linguists nationwide support their C?'Eﬁ we need them to both help upgrade RAs for Red Wolf

functionality. (Who's to say we won't hire a linguistin[___Jtomorrow?) . : b2

) b6
As an additional note, pet Jwere bought by LSS after 8/11 to pay for the upgrade of  b7¢C
and get all offices ontq |That money is long gone, the routers are getting old and we are still b7E

expanding sitesf________Jwill be prepanng some requisitions for the equipment they need to continue to support
Inationwide, and will be going out asking for someone to fund them. We may be first on her list to ask.

| think put some money in the suggested buget for 06 to handle buildouts, but i don't know if there is anything in
there that speaks specifically to hardware fortl

There is currently ne money that OTD gets dedicated specifically to keep| quipment going.

suggests that we, OTD and the DI, should push together to get ITOD and even the Director's Office to understand the
great need for some money to supportlikhat is only going to increase as time goes on. As the Director has

asked Congress for more and more people, ITOD is not funding the expansion of the network to handle the growth we b2

are going to see. b6
b7C

T to-answer the immediate question: Dowe havel _____Jinthe budgetfor[________ Jorshoudwegoto  b7E

CTD and CD for it?

]

From:| 1 (OI) (FBI)

Sent; Tuesday, October 11, 2005 9:05 AM

To: (FBI)

Cc: (FBI) :

Subject: RE:| |current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrputio

U S D b2

NO D b6
p7C
b7E

I'l send your question to those in the DI who handle these things and get back to you ASAP.

Dshouldn't have to cover this one, but I'm not sure who will pick up the tab. Without our FY06 budget, the Dl is
probably not much better off. Thanks for generously housing these linguists.

You will hear from me soon.

I&can you shed some light on this?
SEBRET
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(8)..

SEEREL.

----- Ol}ginal Message-----

From (FBY)
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 10:48 AM
To: (O1) (FBI)

Subject: FW:| |current TOY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution

SS|
NO

] we are looking for funding for an additionaiDline to thef::___] RA to accommodate a

(8] -
(8)

(8)

primarily for CD. Th

this line or should we approach the Counterintelligence.Division?.l-assume-th LS is doing work
second line. Any gm:ance would be appreciated. Thanks!

""""""" Division budget cannot support the estimated er month cost of the

Hope all is well. .| have found that | do not miss HQ that much. What a shock!! wdc

--Original Message-----

From;| | (FBL)
Sent: Thursday, Octoper 06, 2005 8:29 AM

To: (FBI)

Cc: (FBI); ] [(FBI);] | (O1) (F8I);
- [(FaD)

Subject: RE]| |current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution

We have a room in the! |RA that can agcomodate 2 Linguists, with a Red Wolf station and
FBI network computer at each gesk. Due to a lack of|__|capacity, only one Red Wolf station can run ata

time, and even that puts a severe strain on the RA. What is needed is a second edicated for the

Contract Linguists, which would allow both Red Woif stations to run simultaneously, and at the same time, free
up the RA. From my un nding, there is enoug ork out there that should more
than jLI:stqu_h_eaIdditional To answer your question, | don't see a problem with havingl Jvork out

of the RA doing tapes and cassettes. As a matter of fact she called me yesterday looking for work
and hoping that the RA's capacity had been upgraded. | know that| |

copy of this to the SAC and SSRA. If they feel differently, 'l let you know.

----- Original Message-----
From:| 1 (FBI)

;@REI 426

] We currently have the Red Wolf system and the RA on one

' Jiineq- ed Wolf will overwhelm the system, which is already extraordinarity slow. We
Wolld 1K 10 156 The 5630 1dine~»to~sewiee[:_r_r_y_kn Red Wolf. The RA would remain on the
othei ine. This will substantially improve the speed of the RAs systems. Would the DI have funding for

our other Linguist, has
been utilizing the Red Wolf system five days a week doind______|transiations tor other offices. | have senta

bl
b2
b6
b7C
b7E

b2

b7C
b7E

b2
bé
p7C
b7E



SEEREL.

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2005 7:53 PM
To or) (Fe); | } (FBI; [ J(FBI)
Ce: | {CON)

Subject: RE:| ]current TDY (through 10/31) - unexpected interrpution

S
b2

b7C
b7E
Hi | ] )
| spoke with| lyesterday (10/04). She called me from| I(cell:| |to give me
the following info:
She went home to[_____Jlast work day in[_} 09/30/05) for a "Family Court Status Conference”
scheduled for 10/03. The Outcome of that status conference was unexpected: another child custody
hearing of some sort is scheduled for 10/11/2005 - so, it is pointless for her to return t right now. As
soon as the 10/11/2005 hearing/decision has been made, she will be in a better position 10 know what she
should/can do. Needless to say, until the court makes a decision she can't make any.
She said that she would give[____|security Officer in a call today (10/05) to advise him of
the developments, etc. | had just gotten back on.10/04 from vacation & my email was too full to
send out anything.
b2
QUESTION: bé
Asfarasiknow[ _____ ]cannot handle any additional audio material at this time, b7C
However, if casseties or CDs could be sent to her in to work on there, WOULD THERE °7E
BE DESK SPACE /TRILOGY ACCESS, ETC for her to work there?
Please advise.
Thanks!
sLsi |
(NOT] |
| ]
b2
2: ) b6
: {non-secure] B7C
b7E

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE & FAX
(effective COB 07/08/2005)

From: } (OI) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 4:09 PM
To{ ] (CON); | | (FBI)

Subject: Re: Extension of TDY

427



SE

At this time | will autharize

-

_UNGLASSIFIED

UN ED

]

SENSI| IFIED

TDY for another 30 days, ending on 10/31/2005.

428

b6
b7C



SEBRET

| |(OTD) (FBH

From: l j(oTD) (FBY)

?ent: Friday, October 28, 2005 12:30 PM

o: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Court’s Classification Question - Ongoing D?rosecution

SECREF/ORCON.NOFORN . ‘

1 2 DATE: 05-07-200%

RECORO fisa ‘ CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/3Z Dbl
REASON: 1.4 (C) b2

b6

' DECLASSIFY ON: 05-07-2034
] ' . b7C
b7E
To keep you in the loop! FYIl ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

From (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 10:10 AM

To: I(OGC) (FBI);] { (FBI)
Cc: J(OGC) (FBIL){ (QTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing Prosecution

SFEFCRETHORCON.NOFORN
RECORD fisa

[ 1]

I'm told that the RedWolf system is, in fact, classified Secret through Security Division review. OTD is in the process of
locating the relevant documents re: classification of the RedWolf system.

b6
b7C

I | What are the dates of use (FISA ELSUR collection) in this case? b5

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL ‘

Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
106
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Tel
Fax

pager|_ |
SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

-----Original Message-----

From (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 6:52 PM ’

To:| (FBI) ' bl

el (CESYGEn] I— (Fen) b6
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing ,‘brosecution BIC

~SEERETHORCONNOFORN
RECORD fisa

L1

It seems to me that the attorneys for EDVA have another filing for a protective order to make.Dlease find out

what they intend to do with respect to calling witnesses on this issue. bl

b2
b5
b6
b7C
b7E
--=--Qriginal Message-----
Fromy |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 6:35 PM :
To: OGC) (FBI)
ce: (OGC) (F8D)] GBI foroy e[|
| b(FBI) _ }{(OGC) (FBL); ~ kFBI)
ubject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoingl I»Prosecution
“SECREFHORCON,NOFORN , ' m
RECORD fisa - bl
b2
b5
b7E

(Who is the OCA for OTD 77)

107

SESRET



SPERET

As always - your efforts are appreciated

SSA_! |
Legal Unit |
----- Original Message----- bl
From| koace) (FBI) b2
Sent: er 27, 2005 3:53 PM i?{
To: GC) (F8I);] ] (F81) s
Cc: 0GC) (FBI);| [(FBIY; T koTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing| P‘__rosecution
SECREHORCON,NOFORN
RECORD fisa
bS
| If you know, please share. Il let you know what |
learn.
----- Original Message----- ’
From (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 2:56 PM
To: kesn)
Cc: [(SISR G} (B | koTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoingl Prosecution
-SEGRETHORCON,NOFORN e
RECORD fisa , ' b5
b6
b7C
b7E

) - N - . . . - b5
[ | This

108




SESRET | - bs

ars, _therefore, to bd
[ } If you need

assistance, ! will help but am willing to defer to someone with more classification experience.

After identifying the appropriate person, there should be consultation wifh the ég%f % g_gfffrminf ﬁhat is
necessary to disclose, then assess whether any of that is classified.
1
b2
hope that is of some assistance, be
b7C
b7E
---Qriginal Message----- ' b3
From: (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 12:43 PM
To; OGC) (FBI)
Ccj (0OGC) (FBI);| | (FBI)
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoingl F‘rosecution
SECRETHORCON,NOFORN
RECORD fisa
Also - the Judge indicated that he may allow some latitute to defense counsel to question the ET
regarding the manner and means of the ELSUR starting with what happens upon reciept of the FISA
order I_g isnt this classified),
describe how actually collected on red wolf, etc. bl
b2
in addition ta a potential priv issue - is any of this info CLASSIFIED?? b5
b6
b7C
b7E

-----0riginal h;lessa g-----
From{] iOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 11:53 AM

To: | (FBI)

Subject: FW: Court's Classitication Question - Ongoin Prosecution”
—SESRET/ORCON.NOFORN

RECORD fisa

SEBREL
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SECRET
7

perhaps we can better assist if we know precisely what role this TTA play in the "chain of bl
custody"? b2
b6
b7C
..... Qriai ————
From: lOGC) (FBI)
Sent; r 127 AM
To: FB1)] l(oGe) (FBI); | |
(OGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI);| KOGC) (FBI)| |
(OGC) (FBI)
_ccf ] (OGC) (FBI);] 1(0GC) (FBI){ j
[(OGC) (FBL);| ceBI); Gy |
]FBI);l KFRL
Subject: RE: Court's TIassification Question - ongoing Prosecution
{8}
SECRET//ORCON.NOFORN E;
—REGORDSisa be
b7C
L7E
Per my conversation withl blease reach out to| |in STLU and she can
assist you with this matter. Her number ig{ i
Thanks.
----- Original Message-z=--
From (FBI)
Se?mNﬂmsdax._Qc‘ober 26, 2005 6:45 PM
To (0GC) (FBIY;[ (OGC) (FBLY; | [OGC)
(FBIY (OGC) (FBD)
ce:l (0GC) (FBY); foGc) (FBl);| |
OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBLY;| | (FBIY;
(FBI) . | (FBLXI ](FBI)
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing f_“rosecution
(5]
- —SEEREFHORCONNOFORN
RECORD fisa

L]

8

Where do we stand on our earlier question' re what aspect of thJ—_1
d ]

system is classified?? For example, is it classified
{vs in a white van under a phone pole)

SW

110

that we conduct th

(51

or that our equiprment is tocated In this building, ETC??7




SI;?RET

This is becoming more time sensitive and may require FBI trial testimény next week? Who

is the OCA that can speak for OTD????7? bl
. : : b2
‘ b5
sSA ‘g? .
] '.egai Uni , b7

----- Or'rgingl Message---—-

From (OGC) (FBI) .

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 9:08 AM

Toi ~ |(FBD)] kosoy ey [ ]

OGCY(FBI); OGC) (FBI

Cc: (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBL);
[ JOGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI)
[ [(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing Prosecution ‘

“{8)

—SEERETIIORCON,NOFORN

RECORD fisa

| would forward this question to the Slﬂ_.u who works with tech agents on a continuin
4 inqi : his ——-—9——9—|

[ 1 . - b1

. b2
""" O'JQJD.ELMS‘&EE‘QG'““ : b5
From FBI) b6
Senti Thursdav. Qcroher 20, 2005 1:52 PM b7C
T OGC) (FBI); koscyrer; [ | o7m
QGC) (FBI -
Cc: 0GC) (FBI);l YOGC) (FBI);
[ J(0GC) (FBIY;] [ (OGC) (FB)
Subject: RE: Court's Classification Question - Ongoingl f rosecution
“(8)
“SECRET
RECORD 66

b6

| Any suggestion where we should direct

our inquiry?

S@@T ~~~~~ Original Message-—---

1




SPERET

From:| [(oGe) (FBI)
Senmmr 20, 2005 1:42 PM
To: foGC)(FBI;[ [G:29
{ [(OGc) (FBI)
Ce:] l(oGC) (FBI); | JoGce) (FB1)
Subject: RE: Coqrts Classification Question Ongomq szosecutton b1
48 b2
b5
bé
—SECRET— b7C
RECORD 66 ‘ , b7E

(8]~

FYI - motion hearing ended at approximately 12:30 pm. The defendant did take
the stand to testify on the limited issue of the voluntariness of his statement.
Judge did not indicated an exact time as to when he would rule but there is a
hearing tomorrow.

[ ~ | b6
Assistant General Counsel b7C
Counterterrorism Law Unit |
National Security Law Branch

I_D.tﬁs.e_o.f_e.e_nﬁal Counse!, FBI b2
b5
. ‘ b6

b7C
b7E
----- Original Message-----
From{ | OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2005 2:03 PM
To: kel l(0Gc) (Fe)
Cc 1(OGC) (FBI); [(0GC) (FBI);
| (OGC) (FBI) :
Subject: RE: Court’s Classification Question - Ongoing:'?_rosecution
18)
SECRET
RECORD 66

| | She returns on Friday, 10/21/2005.
The AGCs assigned to thd !natter are AGCsI |

AGC| is the Acting Unit Chief for C1LU I and this case is
—covered bv that Unit.| 1

SESRET
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s}éR\ET

JPlease advise.

If agent is to testify, we should notify OIPR as to what will be the purpose of
this agent's testimony. Thank you.

----- Orjai lo o
Fromj |(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2005 1:49 PM
Toi foGey(Fer)
Subject: FW: Court’s Classification Question - Ongoin
Prosecution @
Importance: High bl {5)
b2
b6
b7C
—SEGRET- b7E
RECORD 66
b1
understand that you are the acting DGC b2
b6
~~~~~ QOriginal Message----- b7c
From | (G b7E
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2005 1:48 PM
To (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: 0GC) (FBLY;| |
(OGC) (FBI);| [OGC) {FBI}{ ]
| FBIY] G |
| KB | _ (FBIY;, -
l KFBI) }(0GC)
(FBlL)
Subject: Court's Classification Question - Ongoing
Prosecution . = (8]

Importance: High

—SEGRET

RECORD €6

ood___]

District Judge Lee (EDVA) has voiced an interest in having 4:
squad witness testify this week (maybe Weds) in the ongoing
suppression hearing about the mechanics of implementing an
ELSUR pursuant to an order and chai ustody issues. While the
USAQ is seeking to avoid this topic plans to prepare in the
event that this testimony is required. .

113
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Is this context, equests th in coordination with OTD or
whomever - expeditiously advis egarding what aspects, if
any, of the FISA ELSUR process are classified e.g. the fact that we

conduct the ELSUR a we think classified), the ?amgg and
I_déxn'a.\hu;.uﬂ.ngam'nmmﬁedwﬂf o

b2
b5
b6
s ] e
[ lLegal Unil_____1 .

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintelliqence investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

—SEERET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterlntelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

—SECRET"

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterinteiligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECREY-

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterinteiligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

~SECRET-

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

“SECREY-

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

_SECRET/ORCON.NOFORN

~SBeRET
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DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls ' T
O 04-08-2009 . :

(OTD) (FBI)
- : - b2
From: | [OTD) (FBY) be
Sent 5, 2005 12:13 PM ‘ " pic
To: (OTD) (FBI) S  bIE
Ce: — (OTD) (FBI)] (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: - Red Wolf

I . . b2
I ' 5 | o
e explanation below which | gleamed from a previous email sent by Security Division contractor|:l gg e
l:lto Unit Chief] Certification Unit i ir rati i the PR
Red Woi ! s mentioned in today's meeting ’
- This emall was dated September 8, even though TICTU has been
working with Security Division to gef kince March 2005.
The system [Red Wolf] has] 1
b2
b4
b7E

1 think that, just like]

| the manufacturer of this device] ]

|

Now | could be completely off

base hére and it turns out this device is| v ]

14




DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls
' ON 04-08-2009

[ kOTD) (FB1)

b2
From: | OTD) (FBI) b6
_ Sent: ' Wednesday, November 18, 2005 5:25 PM b7C
To: - ' OTD) (FBl) b7E
SEC
RECO 620

We didn't get to talk to security the other day. Please see me in the morning to discuss, maybe we can call them together.

Thanks,

b6
b7C.

—Assistant Section Chief )
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section ’ ' '

Investigative Technology Division

b2
-----QOriginal Message----- '
o — o T
_ Sent: S, 2005 12:13 PM b2
Yo (OTD) (FBI) be
Ce: (0TD) (FBI);:(OTD) (FBI)  b7C
Subject: Red Wolf] . b7E
SECREY
RECO 20
: " b2
: ' " b4
explanation below which | gleamed from a previous email sent by Security Division contractor, b6
to Unit Chief| | Certification Unit (CU) i ir rati i g b7C
#namum&meﬁl_mmmmmﬂm.mfeﬁng | b7E
This email was dated September 9, even thoug as
been working with Security Division to get| Jsince March 2005.
The system [Red Wolf] has| i
b2
b4
b7E
[ think that, just like] lthe manufacturer of this device
Now | could be completely off base here and it turns out this device is| ]
L ]
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DE M: Single Sourc
DECLASSIFY ON:
S
DI OM: Single Source
DECLASSIFY O

SEC ‘

nt

ent
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

.k ' . HEREIN IS UNCLASSTFIED :
DATE 04-09-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls
QOTD) (FBI) : ]

AN

. b2
From: | [OTD) (FBI) ' . b6

Sent: Mondav,December 12, 2005 11:36 AM b7C

To: OTD) (FBY) 1(OTD) (F b7E
Cc: [OTD) (CON)] ) : :
: [OTD) (CON) OTD) (FBI); oTD)
|116“"""“—|) FBY ,

_ (FBI
Subject: - RE: Jintegration

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes, and-yés ydu may.

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2005 11:32 AM .
To: koro; (L (OTD) (FBD
cc: C TID) (CON): Joroyccom{ ]

(OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI); ITD) (FBL)
Subject: | Integration

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

In late September, wel IDCS 5000 system to bo
accomdate) [integration. | |provided the capability t b7E
DCS 5000 (Red Wolf)|

Are we still on schedule to begin| 12222
If so we need to] [immediately.

" Second - Assuming that this| has been a success-
Should we consider lissue?

.

b2
b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

34



A .Y . . -
‘ Any questions, please contact me at the listed below number. -

* Thanks.

[ 1 b2

ssal ] e

Unit Chief, TICTU

—

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
' UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

37



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .

DATE 04-09-2008 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/Efls

From:
Sent:
To:

Cé:
Subject:

lioTD) (FBI)
N (ITD) (CON)

MQMEMDELIZ.&O% 2:45 PM
OTD) (FBI);

oD {FBI)

JotoyFan, ]

(OTD) (FBI)

b2
b6
p7C
b7E

e

| Ilntegratlon

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Is the data bein
concerned tha

| can get more details |f:are unaware of the concerns. |f they are already in touch wnthl

thad coilected for the month.

concerns | won't muddy the waters by getting into the middle of the situation.

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)

b6
biC

Operational Technology Division (OTD)

(Desk)
(Cell)
(Fax}

(Pager)

----- Qriginal
‘From:
Sent:"

To:
Cc:

Subject:

(OTD) (FBL)

Monday, December 12, 2005 11:36 AM
OTD) (FBI)}

rovided verified as being accurate. | got a call from one of our hat|
tI | He said that something like|____ Iwe

i rather than]

was
e snowing in

Iabout the

b2

(OTD) (FBL)
01D) (CON D3 LCONNL

foro) (coml:l b7c

OTD) (FBI) {ITD) (FBI)

RE: ntegration

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASS[FIED . . . '

NON-RECORD

Yes, and yes you may.

----- Original Message:---- )
From: | OTD) (FBI)

Sent:
To:
Cc:

(FBI)
Subject: Integration

Monday, December 12, 2005 11:32 AM
joto) (FBLA

J(OTD) (F8L

b7E

J(oTD) (con);| aTD) (con: |

COTCCL I—

OTD) (FBI)] JITD) (FBD)

ITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENS

In late Sep
accomdate
all DCS 5000 (Red Wolif)f

ember, wel

lintegration.|

|DCS 5000 syst
sys em_tg__‘ "

[provided the capability tol

b7E
I
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Red Wolf
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CA

«CA

CA
KB

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-06-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls

3

.

TICTU FISCAL YEAR 2005 "RROPOSED” UNIT SPENDENG o S S

. ‘_ . B ELEGTRDNICSURVEII.LANCE PROGRAM

' Mlss;on’ Ensure lhe ablllly of lhe FBI to callecl evxdence and |ntelllganoe !hrough the devaiopment deploymant. and support of commumcanons interception techmques and
) systems . R P :

By

\ Spendmg — o
© . |Code Descri| tion of Spendin Code. .

b6

D&§101

DB201

" D6202
D6203 .

+ lllinvestigations.

B
* TFSS

. Bl |
- DIP _Remaining

-Digital Colfaction infrastructure (DCS6000)
- Pﬂrchase, ”’alning. and Insiallation Of DCSGOUD systems.

- DCS6000 systems previde-digital ELSUR collectlon and
minimization capabilities for lelephone and microphone audio
collectlon and will replace existing analog casseﬁe recurclers
Frscal year 2005 lundmg will be uhllzed lo purchase 20 systems

' These systems suppon Cﬂmmal tigative Title JlI sequi
- New EqUipment & Upgrades .
DCSE000 Collection Systems
-~

- Maintenance of‘ﬁalq‘ad DCS6000 6ystems. Funding will 59
- used for hard aint { v

and e upgrades to 56
These systems support on-going Title

Maintenance - .
DCSB000 Acquisition & Planning
~ DCS30D00/CALEA Compliance

TESS * - Remaining

TP

x

“AdjusTment made from 573000M DFP104

 because remainder of maintenance is being*

cut for recissions.

b7E

12/6/2008 1:17 PM'




cA -

CA .

CA
CA
K8

s

D510

D5201 -

DS202
DS203

* D5204

DS5205

Dignal Colrecuogi I‘nfra'slmr.lure (Dcs-soool

Purchasa. tralmng. and upgrada of the FBI's Foreign -

- Intalligence Surveillance Act (FISA) Digital. Collection Sysmems.

Fiscal Year 2005 funding will be used to bring these systems | info, .
compliance with CALEA t h'the purchase and instaliati of

CALEA-'conif!ianl Red Wolf s!slems. This Digital Cotlection -

"DCS-5000 Systems

Maintenance of Foreign Intelligence Survelllance Equipmém -
Digita! Coll tion S Funding will be utilized for the

" vendor help desk and on-site techmcal support of deployed
- DCS5000 an Bystems. ;
DCS500 systems support counterintelligence aqd

International terrarism investigatj

deployed in the HMJMﬁ
requirements. Th CS5000 systems will continue

to replace| Jlocated in alt field

divisi itis tial to provide contractor support to

, and ne probl

" System Maintenance” :
Engineering Services S
DCS5000 Aoqursnuon & Planmng
DCS3000 . N

} DCS5000 Training '

bz
b4
-b7E
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b2

bIE

Purchase [
Pen Registe,
surveillance.

ot 15 S o

utilized to purchasq ) o e
nd modems to suppor cfimmal pen register collection . . . s

requirements [ hre configured with audio recorders to SRR

© DU DFP101- conducmue melectronicsuwe'iuahoe oo T ' | | :] |

Purchase of analog!dlgita! remvdmg/supporl eqmpment. Flscal
Year 2005 funding wnll be uhlnzed for the purchase of analog/digital

. recording/support equipment to includ C tte recorders, cassette
to cassette high speed duplicators, infrared courtroom presentation .

~ systems, analog and digital transcription systems, and CD, ’ C ’ - o
duplication systems. Funding for these éfforts has been decreasing o R
each year as more of the digital ¢ collection infrastructure is deptoyed.
This equipment is used to support the coflection of inteligence and

evidence in support of FCI and curmnal investigations and to - o o
DU DFP102 support case prepsration. | . . = . l | | I
N upp preparaty . — L

Putchase of fax mtercept and collection equipment in support of,
Criminal Investigative Division and Coun!ermmlllgence DIVISIOn
electronic surveillance activities. il
. lnterfaces with the target's letephone line, captutas lhe electronlc .
' , demodulates the signals and p ts.the o Y

<+ . information lnaDlgltaIVewable Format andlo:onahard copy ' ~ . : . :
-DU. " DFP104 printout. . - ; ;. : | | | l I | l_.__l

) of fax intercept-and ooller.1|on equ-pmen( in suppan of ’ P . oo Lo
. Criminal investigative DIVISIOI\ and Counterinteliigence Division = - o R : ST
L electronic surveillance activities. Fiscal year2005fundmgwxll be - o
DU. OFP201 used for harc pairs of fielded facsimile intarcept equipment. !:

o . 12/6/2006 1:17 PM



. DU. DFP202

v

SIT -

Ka  SIT101 -

.

KB . ‘SiT201”

'DCS.3000 ¢

DCS-3000 Operations. Inclides engineerir;g shi&ies for the
upgrade of existing intercept systems to address new

{efecommunication technologies. Fiscal year 2005 funding will be .
. utilized fo )
systam opér al N ipie PO N -

__

- DCS-3000 Development Effort. Developrent of| |

UnitOv'o'rhog_dv . «

Totals:

Eqiipment ~ . :
Professional Services
Parts & Supplies ~

— — EY 2005 ol | “

42/6/2D06 117 PM
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Mamtenance .
Miscell MY raining-IC

. _Rfum;-;ursame Funds (RB) - A'.

.Total:

Percentofhudgal[efuns end ) . ; L.
_Percont remam.ng|t|-- i

Increase and Ty for YIS, Y

100412008 Addrtrontol_ —Pupplement .

. Mandatory decrease as Cost Mcdule Funding |
10/5/2004 L, I
10/22/2004 Permanent Section-leve! Funding.
12/672004 FBI Compensation and Benefils ~ ~ , -
FBI Compensation and Benefits . - -
Congressional Recission
Mandatory increase as Cost Module Fundlng
312412005 TamporaryTransfev to ETMU

b7D
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DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls
© ON 04-06-2009

_FY'2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan
(U) Unit: . - . Telecommunications Intercept and ,Colledtiori_
‘ . ‘ Technolqu Unit - ELSUR Operations Support Office (EOSO)
"(U) Budget Item: ~ _ . ' S

(Uy - (U)FY 2005 Funding: - :
Y& Initiative/Project Name: Digital Collectxon (DC) Int1at1ve

e . ST

1:3{ Descrlptton R . : . o . b4
. Thc DC 1n1t1at1ve provxdes the FBI w1th the means to collect mult1-souroe d1g1ta1 . | DIE

communications information for intelligence gathering activities. Svstems supported
- under this ipifiatjve include the Red Wolf,
Red Wolf is a commiercial-off-the-shell (COT3) product capable of
. intercepting Communications Assistance to Law Enforcement Act ( CALEA) based
" inputs. Red Wolf is a FISA compatible, .

‘ [Tt 15 capable of| =

| JRed Wolf systems, which are|
N —
]

+ . Through the use of DC systems|

. . DCs sterns are configured t b~ - — |
‘ | ISystems can also

|
_and provided to
productivity of FBI| [ S o R b2
o ‘ e B ‘ b4
+  The DC Initiative is | ] - bE
: [ _ [intended to provide |
T — —
' PrOJect/Imtlatlve Resource Allocatlons _ ,
.Categbry, : ;' - | FY 2004 . | FY2005 PrOJected Outyear Costs Through
' . - | Allotment ~ | Allotment Completlon ‘
E . " -, * “ ’
. FqulpmenF | ;
| Services” ‘
Parts and Supplies " .

SEGRET = - o Page'1 of 10 :
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* FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan

Total

*FY 2004 fundmg totals iriclude one-year reallocatior o the ELSUR

Information Management Office to support thie deployiment o

pvhich is anticipated to be reinstated to the DC initiative in FY 2005.

() Stats: - o =

| Red Wolf systems. So far, 84

systems have deployed since the DC initiative's's inception. “The project’s initial goal to
deploy a DCS-5000 system | [was completed in December 2003,
however] |

Red Wolf systems (9),

[

Recent years have seen‘an increase in the number and frequenty of requests from the field

_ _resulting from the events of September 11, 2001, the DC Initiative has

for this equipment and additional capability. In support of exigent field requirements

|These capabilities are 'directly' reiated to recent CT successes. -

In addition to the provision of equipment, the most critical requlrements for FYO05.that

need fulfilling are| | | ‘

- DCS 5000 certification and accreditation.. Requirements associated with these programs
will contiriue to increase over time due to the passage of new legislation, emerging

‘ ’ technologles and constantly changmg industry software and hardware upgrades

In addition to mamtenance support prov1ded by system/equxpment manufacturers, these
 programs are also abetted by EOSO with general and technical maintenance. Additional

_ effort is required to complete full system deployment. Evolving technological
- advancements necessitate the acquisition and implementation of enhanced functlonallty

“before systems reach full operational capablllty

Anticipated Changes in Funding from FY 2004 to FY 2005:

Im

In EY 2005, s slated to be reallocated from the DC mmatnve to support the .

initiation of the lmtlatlve
act: S R .
The success of the FBI’ efforts are dependent on the DC Initiative's’s ability

. to meetthe operatlonal needs of FBI field offices and respond to immediate, unforeseen

‘requirements. Requlrements for additional DC system deployments continue to increase
as requests are received from- field and most recently Joint’ Terronsm Task Forces
(JTTFs) ’ : -

bz -
b7E

b2

. b7E
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan

eehnolw.gj‘%

AR o e

(U) FY 2004 Accomplishments;

+ . Provided capabilities for the digital transmission of ELFLLR.mIJ.ﬁ:‘.n.ms_\ua.hmh.mnﬁd_ :
: disital communication links between all Field Offices

'\l i |
7 .
~ .

-« Pre-positioned quipment for CALEA implementation,

C
A

. . A — I

’

Initiative/Project Name:

-

, ' Traditional Technologies - Facsimile Intercept Program

. """'*-@.@{!zescription:

. The Facsimile Intercept Program is responsible for the evaluation, acquisition,

deployment, training and maintenance of all facsimile intercept systems and equ’ipnient
utilized by the Iand‘ fin support of '

nvestigative requirements.

«  Facsimile Intercept systems are ¢

: of commercial facsimile "standard.l‘ S

|

*+  Facsimile demodulation systeris are ¢
-standalone portable and fixed systéms

b2
b7

b2
bTE



FY 2005 DTP' "Snapshot" Spending Plan

Pro;ect/Imtlatlve Resource Allocatlons

Caiegory N A y F Y 2004 | FY 2005 ijected Outyear Costs Through
oo . | Allotment . - | Allotment - Completion _
Equipment : . . v Reeurring Requirement
Services . . ‘ o
Patts and Snppties . _ _
Total - o B Reeu:ringv'Requirement'
jU)Status -

e The Facs1mtle Intercept Program contmues to eval ', acquire, deploy, and
- mamtam facsxmxle collectlon systems in support o investigative requiremerits.

LI : Research is ongmng_ to develop and determine an alternate:source(s) for non-- - Ly o 'b;2'
 developmental items that meet the bTE
FBI's future facsimile demodulation requirements. ~

. (U Anticipated Changes in Funding from FY 2004 to FY 2005: None, -

Im act: : :
. Facsimile demodulation systems prov1de near real-time demodulatlon of facsimile data-
for presentation and subsequent analysis in the furtherance of |_——'mvest1gat1ve
. operatlons . ,' L - .
~+«  The Facsxmlle Intercept Program s ongomg mission is centered on support of the field
' * offices; providing timely and accurate support. for facsimile intercept capablhtles to meet
the mvest1gat1ve requirements for all FBI field ofﬁces

X The Facsumle Intercept Program continues to develop and deploy the requxred systems b2 -
'components, and training fo the ﬁeld offices.” - o ] . . b7E

()

FY 2004 Accom hshments : . :
. Provided timely and accurate support |n response to requests for
" assistance and equipment for the facs mile interception program

¢ De l 11 £ imile demodulation systems to field offices.’

(0.

@' Initiatitle/Proiect Name: EOSOI- IlQstEm_lnﬁ_asMe_andjmegraﬁon Suppert
- . . Maintain; [nfrastructure
"and ‘Buildouts: :

-

‘SBSRET - - . Pagedof 10
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" (U)FY 2004 Accorﬁg. fishments: L S | . . | -.
¥ Installed | Lo improve collection cag-a%il-ities

_ ‘ “[RedWolf systems.

FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan

gQ)Descrlgtlon : ‘ o S

. Thls effort prov1des contractor support for the des1gn and 1leementatlon of field ofﬁce' ‘
“and for acquisition] pecessary

to meet requirements assoclated office moves, expansmns and bu1ldouts inthe .
ﬁmherance of the FBI's{ ptforts. - '

e Thls effort also supports,the- installation of mfrastmcture cabling, equipment racks
: telecommumcanons mterface equipment, etc to 1mplement fully functxonalCl
‘ - : Progect/lmtlatlve Resource Allocatlons '
| category FY2004 | FY2005 Projected Outyear Costs Through
: i Allotment | Allotment =~ | Completion .
: ’Seryices o . ) ji‘ Recurring -Refquirer-n'entj ‘
.Parts ahd Supplies S | ' R
Total B .~ Recurring Requlrement o

* Durlng FY 2004, this fundmg was loaded under the IC BI’ during FY 2005, thls fundmg ‘
’ w:ll be loaded under the IU BI due to the creation of the EOSO. S

gU) Status
. The Facilities Engineering contractor team has successfully prov1dcd mvaluabie facxhty

design and plannmg support for numerous Field Office and Resident Agency relocations -

- and renovations in addition.to implementation planning assoc;ated thh ELSUR
collection system mstai latlons and upgrades.

« The team has met program Objectives/_delivcrables and cbntinues to pla;i future initiativei,
U ;-Antici ated Changes in Funding from FY 2004 to FY'20.05: None -
Fully functlonal ﬁeld ofﬁcel lare essential to the| l.
I T

'Without adequate HVAC support]

linvestigative oneratiods,

~ . .

SEERET . PageSof 10
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan

.- Supported to facilities.

o U) Initiative/Project Name:* EOSO -
[10))] Descngtlon o : :
. Thisinitiative prov1des contractor support for the operation and mamtenance of thelZI '

Missions. -

to perform functions associated with hf test and fvaluatzon of ELSUR systems that

support the FBI's efforts to address its

. ThelZlmltxatlve also funds the use of contractors to assess techmcal support
" . requirements, recommend anc create operational guidance and procedure, identify riew
too!s, and research. operattonal problems and issues. :

e ‘The{:Iprowdes technical services in support of acqmsmon and deployment of new
and exlstmg ITD technologxes to all field d1v1s:ons : .

contractor personnelperform svstems analy31s functions to determine how they - will

interact and integrate into field

env1ronments They also pr0v1de tact1cal

- engineering solutions for time critical efforts.

PrOJect/Imtnatlve Resource Allocations - .
| Category | FY 2004 FY 2005 . . PrOJected Outyear Costs Through
' | Allotment Allotment . Completion
Equlpment A - ' .
Services - " :'Recufrihg Requlrement ‘
Parts and Supplies | ' l
Total | ‘ - Recurring Requlrement

~* During FY 2004, this fundmg was loaded under the IC BI; durlng FY 2005, this fundmg

. will be loaded under the IU BI due to the creatlon of the EOSO

(U) Status:

* - -During 2064 the

supported numerous system deploYménts' software uf%rades to

existing systems, and quick response efforts for techmcal support to critical
systems :

availa

vility o

personnel support requests from field operations to ensure the highest.levels of . -
fl collection systems and are developing enhancements to these

systems that prov1de addmonal required functlonahty to meet field divisiohneeds. -

( U) Antlcmated Chanees in Fundmg from FY 2004 to FY 2005 " None.

g- 8] 1 Imgac .

1.
[

W o Page 6 of 10

b2
b7E

Y
bR



»  .Technologies bemg fielded by D are becommg increasingly complex and are requmng _

FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan SRR

more integration into-the existing|
there.is a move towards the acquisition of "Off The Shelf" systems that have to be

At the same time

. modified to meet the Bureau's specific needs: Without adequate technical planning these -

systems will not work properly, and could result in invalid or lost data related to ongoing
- investigations.- Without the technical knowledge of how systems need to operate to.
satisfy the Bureau's needs it will become increasingly difficult to maintain pace with the
- rapidly evolving information technology and telecommumcations environment.

FY 2004 Accomplishments:

Provided significant system integration and programming,_support to thel |

-to tnal.

'« Provided significant sxipport.tc[

|Provided quick response

-system integration support to archive all content on the existing system to offline storage.
Additional efforts included the conﬁguratmn, integration, and support of anew collectlon
system to meet military and CTD requirements.

Initiative/Pro 'ect Name: ‘

" J8f Description; . - o ' - '- : '
. lprowdes help desk support to al! field d1v1s1ons and perform remote

]

“troubleshooting to resolve identified system problems. The monitoring of operational
- systems includes tracking the status of various components on the Title 50 systems,
mcludxng archive status, site-to-site session traffic over a wide area network (WAN), and

monitoring of error/advisory logs These monitoring functions allow the o0 take a .

proactive approach to a331st1ng in the maintenance of the crmcal ﬁelded systems

Pro;ect/lmtlatlve Resource Allocations

L Serwces

Category FY2004 = |FY 2005 Projected Outyear Costs Through
o ‘Allotment Allotment Completion
| ‘-Equipment ‘ . |
Recurring Requirement

Parts and Supplies : ‘

- Total

o Durmg FY 2004 this fundi

ng was loaded under the IC

Recurring Requirement

BL; durmg FY 2005 tlus fundmg

will be loaded under the IU BI due to the creatxon of the EOSQO.

.(lJ)Stat’us:A : ' o S o L, '
o] |monitors the operational health and availability of systems connected to the

Iso

Pége 7 of 10
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spendmg Plan

prowdes Tier 1 and Tier 2 help -
desk support.to these systems, usmg the technlcal expertise of personnel asmgned to the
- SOIL as reqmred

. b2
b7E

. In additi on, the 10 haﬁdles calls that need to be coordinated with the EOC
T Help Desk), system Technology Managers and system vendors. - '

* . Helpdesk calls that can be resolved within thel are fully documented to provide
" data that can be used to improve the fielded systems. Problems that cannot be '
-immediately resolved are communicated to the approprlate contact then documented and’
tracked.to ensure that a resolutlon is reached :

( U) Antlcmated Changes in Fundmg from FY 2004 to.FY 2005: ~ None

(U} [mpact: -

. In order to ensure the continued operational success of existing and new collect1on

' systems performing critical and time sensitive processing of counterterrorism and ‘
.counterintelligence information, it is hecessary to constantly (24x7x365) monitor the Y
systems and technologies for potential problems. '

e These hlghly complex computer systems are sensitive to both environmental conditions

' and operational resource shortages. Without operational health monitoring and proactive
maintenance these systems are prone to suffering catastroph;c failures. Without the -
monitoring provided by the hese critical systems would have an increased
likelihoad of failure-with a resulting negative impact on the FBI s ability to address its
respons1b1l1t1es

b2
bT7E .

(U) FY 2004 Accomgllshments : :
. ‘Assisted in the resolution of WAN trafﬁc delays on the DC mltlatwe network Pl‘lOI‘ to

- the resolution of the delays, collected data could take several days from the point of
collection to the-point of bemg presented to an analyst for review of time critical
mformatlon : : :

. Worked with ﬁeld personnel to track and assist in the installation of system critical
‘ soﬁware updates. These patches were critical to the contmued successful operation of
1nstalled collectxon systems.’

o Prevented system failures and minimized the impact of sys;ém outagesthroughthe —
monitoring and support provided to field site systems and personnél.

| b2
bTE

(Uzv‘ Initiative/Project Name: EOSO - Dedicated Contraéior Support Program (DCSP) "

SEERET o " Page8of 10
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( U )

i w Impact A o
The systems supported by the

Description:

N

FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot” Spending Plan.

.. "This initiative provides on-site and on-cail ‘personnel to petform system admlmstratlon,
_system maintenance; user support, and quick reaction frobiem resolution to electronic

“surveillance collection systems that. support th
field dlvmons

nvestlgatlve needs of all

Pro Ject/Imtlatwe Resource Allocatxons

"Category F.Y 2004 FY 2005 = Pro_|ected Outyear Costs Through
Allotment Allotment Completlon

‘E‘q’uipment: : |

Sérvices ] - ; Recurring Requirement

Parts and Sup;tlies

Total

~ * During FY 2004, this fult ing was Joaded under the T
~ will be loaded under the IU BI due to the creatlon of the EOSO.

(18))] Status
+ . Thisis an ongoing initiative that provxdesl

Recurring Requirement

BI; during FY 2005, this fundmg

personnel to perform system admmlstratton and operation, system maintenance, user -

tion problem resolution supportl_m_e].:a.m.nm_smmllance
nvestigative needs :

_ support/training, and quick rea
collection systems meeting the|

el

'to the remaining

- (U) Anticipated Chang

. in FY:2009

i

nding from FY 2004 to FY 2005:

- | of the]

slated to be reallocated from the DC%P {0 SupnOrt: tbsﬂ"nitiation o

,[’

hrovides field- investigators with time critical‘
1jnformauon the analysis of which ultimately results in prevention of terrorist
activities and protection of United States citizens. These systemg

(U)FY: 2004 Accomplxshments A

. Perform dally onsite system rnalntenance, trammg, and admlmstrauon for ail mstalled

Page 9 of 10
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan

ELSUR collection systems.

Provide 24/7 on call support of the same systerhs. :
. . - .“ . ‘ . b2
-Providé quick response flyaway support for sites without onsits support. PTE
\ .
te
7
3
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DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls
0N 04-06-2009

- FY 2005 DTP “Snapshot” Spendlng Plan

< Telecommumcatlons Intercept and Collection Technolog); Unit
Budget Item IC :

. Initiative/Project Name: li)CS-SO()(_). ’
.. Des;c’:rigtio :

. The DCS-5000 PmJect prov1des the FBI w1th\the means to collect multi ~source dxgltal

communications information for foreign countermtelhgence gath:nng_agmmgg,_&m‘w

supported under the DCS-5000 Project include the Red Wolf and

| __Red Wolfisa commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) product capable of -
" intercepting Communications Assistance to Law Enforcement Act ( CALEA) based

inputs. Red Wolfis a FISA compatlble

{ {1t is capable ofl

—_—

[Red Wolf systems, which are]

DCS-5000 systems are used if jin support 0f *
; active foreign mtelhgence cases. Support is also provxded to other federal agencles, as’
: requ1red ~ ; A

Through DCS-5000 systems [ — I

, | ’
- DCS-5000 systeins are configured to be[ e
~ operations. Systems can also by

[

4 and provide
.. productivity of FB

b2

b4

bTE

‘b2
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‘ ‘ Pfojeét/lhifiative'Resbui'ce' Allocations o
Category . =~ |FY2004 FY2005 | Projected Outyear Costs
) .| Allotment | Allotment R Through Completion.

Equipment

Systems
 Upgrades

- Ancillary Equzpment
| Services

| System Mamtenance

Engineering Svcs A

R&D -
VOIP . o
CALEA Switch-Based .
Collection - -

" Installations - ' o ~ bz
oso. . R I

| Acquisition/Planning = - - o ‘ N !
- DCS-3000 Support ‘ ' S '

Training

System Securzty Spt

Parts and Supphes _ i
Total . o : i : 3l I

- S‘tatus:

Red Wolf sysfems So far

systems have deployed since the DCS-2000 projeefs inception. “The project’s initial goal
to deploy 2 DCS-5000 system to each was completed in December 2003,

" however) .
[Red Wolf systems _ |
| Additional effort is required to complete full system = b2
deployment. | | = . bIE
N T
capability. - o L , T e
Thq ~Jis designed to bd " ‘ !




 but the FBI currently uses DCS-5000 as its

is intended to provid |
—_1DCS-5000

systems. | |

' | T
A ,“ . . <. ,.‘ \ . : .‘;.' - v" . . . ‘ . - ) ' . :b2
[mpact: - - . . | _ o~ bz

- Success of the FBI' "Jon the DCS-5000-
_Project’s ability to meet the operational needs of FBI| [
immediate, unforeseen requirements. | {[DCS-5000

> ] .

O [ In support of exigent field requirements resulting . .
- _from the events of September 11:-2001, the DCS-5000 Project has| |

- systems. These capabilities are directly related to recent counterterrorism successes. The
~ following paragraph(s) describe which goals of the DOJ Plan, FBI Objectives, a.nd the
‘ Pres1dent s Management Agenda (PMA) are achieved though this project.

“ The DCS-5000 Project supports the following components of the DOJ's Strateglc Plan -

*'National Security and Economic Security (i.e:, foreign counterintelligence and '

_counterterrorism activities that directly threaten the national or economic security of the
“United States). Additionally, the D1g1ta1 Collecuon Project supports the FBI Strategic -
Objective of fully exploiting science and engmeenng capab111t1es to support FBI National-
Priorities.. , _

- Key strategnc goals of the Presxdent’s Management Agenda are supported by the DCS- ‘ L -
- 5000 PrOJect PMA goals supported include: - :

Homeland Secunty Domesuc counterterronsm act1v1t1es are product of the DCS-
. 5000 project
~"War on Terrorism - Support is accomphshed through gathering intelligence for -
countering terrorism and evidence for use in criminal proceedings -

» ~Strategic Partnerships - Alliances have’ been forged with other federal agencies,

' State local and tribal kaw enforcement agencws for mformatlon shanng

' FY2004 Accomghshments )

+ Increased the number of hnes of collectmn capac1ty by SO% lmes ofi mput

A audio/data storage capacity by 15% )

.. 'fDeployed Work Flow Management and centrahzed reportmg capab111ty for-

Language Services. o , _ o .

~



A

«  Provided capabilities for the]

- Initiative/Project Name: DCS6000 -

pquipment for CALEA Tmplementation

"b2
b7E
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bIE
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‘b7E
\'
Initiative/Project Name: ST
Description: The| |is responsible for the evaluation, .~ .
equipment utiiized by thej jn .- -
support 0 investigative requirements | lare capable” ' .bz '
. oij Non- . b4
" standarq | - . . .Db7TE
DY SO




PmJect/Imtlatwe Resource Allocatmns

’

| Category R 7 |FY2004 | FY2005 . PrOJCCted Outyear Costs
. : Allotment | Allotment - Through Completion
' ‘Equipmeni’

L Serv1ces o o R P

- vPartsandSuppkes | : , e R b2

: BIE

Total

. Status: “Thel I:ioﬁtinues tor | ,, ‘

s jinvestigative. o
requirements. Research is ongoing to develop and determine an alternate source(s) for ]
non—developmental iterns (NDI) that meet the FBI‘s futureL [
requirements. - : ' c '

Impact: sysférns prow)ide nea . |

"Tactivities. 1hg pngolng mission is centered on support of

¥ 3

v 10 ] i igative requirements for| |Inaddition, =~ -
ontinues to develop and deploy the required systems L b2

components or tralmng to the ﬁeld ofﬁces ' o S : "BIE - -

: -FY 2004 Accom hshments

. 'Prov1ded Umely and accurate support tq in response t0 .- -
requests for assistance and equlpment for the
" program.
+ Deployed systems to field offices, . S
. A



DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls
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FY 2005 DTP "Snapshot" Spending Plan
Electromc Surveillance Operations Support Office -
. Budget Item IC
($i Fincluded in TICTU total

Initiative/Project Name: ~ DCS5000 Infrastructure and Integra’tiim Support
‘ MaintaiEnfrastructure and Buildouts

Description: This effort provides contractor support for the] |

b2

DTE
Project/Initiative Resource Allocations
Category 1 FY 2004 FY 2005 Projected Out year Costs
Allotment | Allotment . | Through Completion
Equipment
Services
Parts and Supplies
Total
Status: The Facilities Engineering contractor team has successfully provided invaluable
facility] |
| , [
ELSUR| | The team is continuously tasked to
provide support in new areas| |-
requirements) as a result of the successes achieved and recognized by the customer’s -
management team. The team has met program obJectlves/dehverables and continues to bTE
plan future initiatives.
Impact: Fully functional 1
TVesSigations. WIthout adequa I
l i
| | Support provided to the integration of -

new and upgraded systems within thq fs essential.

FY 2004 Accomplishments;

RN
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interterrorism and counterintelligence collection capabilities.

DCS5000/RedWolf sEst'efns installations or upgrades.

felocations and renovations.
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MediaWolf
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: Trqining Exercises -
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Intelligence and Information Systems

: :.User.?s‘;Manual

fc'>.r the

File VCo-nversion Utility

2

Document Number: (TBD)

Revision: -

Date; January 20, 2005

January 20, 2005

b2
b7BE
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LMCT Meeting -

‘Monday, July 10, 2006

1) Need

Packing. slipéA Needed of'invoice for

',equlpment wil
2) Status of 10

-3)Status of 10

4) Status of

b2
- b6

_ b7C
new analog converters. kjézj}@zz;ﬁk:> ’ ‘ b7E

new Systems.

1 not be paid.:

MO’ s

5)Status of

Audioc Problem.

6) Status of

Tapes

.'7fStatus of

8 'IMO pe
-Sf[i:::::}Conver

nding responAse fro‘mz
ter System for[::::::]

10) has’ lnternet Needs- to be added to domain.

li)'Hardwafé/Séftware;ware~database.
R A -

12) MediaAWolf‘Sofpware upgrade.

13) File server

(Sun .Wo:rk;stati‘on)‘ q« (,{C._é:US,é.

14} Softwafe'Upgradebfortekisting systems

15) Overall projeet status. ‘Where are we going or think

we should go.

16)[:::]get with about Red Wolf Class for the ‘ be

first Part of

17) What do you

b2

, b7C
August, . g . - : b7E

need from me?

s 0:'0 .._“Z. B
o R



Telecommunications Intercept & Coil_‘ectien'.
. Technology Unit (TICTU)
Program Meeting — December 02,2005

. v 1.I:|Present.atlon‘on Monday, 12/0512005 at| jon TTA
' Abilities: Requésted by Counterterrorism and being pushed by the Front
Ofﬁce (DCS-3000, 5000 and Portable Redwolf). :

2. 'OTD Conference in Orlando on 12/11-12/16:

- ,PRESENTERS SHOULD SUBMIT TIME R.EQU]REMENTS AND
AUDIQN TDEO NEEDS FOR GENERAL SESSION, TRADE SHOW, _
FOCUS GROUPS AND SECURE BRIEFINGS TO| {OR

h I ASAP; HOTEL AND AIRLINE RESERVATIONS

SHOULD BE MADE ASAP. '

3. Laptop Audit: All should be in comfalianee by now.

4. OT. :Pro_]ect ESTS .

" 5. NewET positions: [ IEOVI‘)s;w‘ith‘ '
" TICTU/SBIT on12/12. I : :

6. Federal Empioyees Health Beneﬁts Open Season 11/14~12/12 ' - | b6
- S p7C
7. Comblned Federal Campalgn Deadlme 12/31/2005 TICTU’s goal 100% S PTE

8. All 2005 USE or LOSE Leave must be used by 01/06/2006

9. TICTU Holiday Party (Bowhng) Tuesday, 12/20 Flyer sent out last week. |
7 RSVP by December 9 :

: 10 Hohday Leave after approvai from Program Managers please ask each A
person (Bureau and contractors) to post their leave for the upcommg holldays
‘on the TICTU calendar active on TICTU Web site
: http //30.18.201.162/tictu/webcalendar/ ER :
. 11. Weekly Report to AD: Due to Ieach Tuesday. There were no
submissions last week. —
. 12. Remote workstations: expect the unantlcxpated (to us)
. 13. LA relocation upda : : :
.. 14. Possible meeting @ Inext week re collectmg pen data from FISAs
. 15. Remote vs portables concept evaluation (DJ).
16. 1 will be OOD for the next two weeks.
- 17. Morithly Program update/inghhghts (RE)
. 18. Verint visit
" 19. “Parting is such sweet sorrow”.



http://30.18.201.162/tictu/we'bcalendar/

Ko
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-Message’
(oTD) (FBI)
From: | lcony -
Sent: " Friday, May 21, 2004 11:48 AM . A
" To: (FBY) .
Cc: - G=D) [con)
Subject: | C
importance: High‘ _ .
UNCLASSIFIED - o ’ . ALI_. INFORMATION CONTAINED - ‘b2
NON-RECORD o : - HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED A ' be
- .- . DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 t}Clejstp/fls ' C pTC
: - b7E

-----Origindl Message----- L :
From{ | (CON)
_Sent: Friday, May 21, 2004 9:46 AM- -
© Toj FBI) S .
Cc: [(FBD);| l(cony
 Subject] 1 - : 4
- . Importance: High h

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

.t .

Attached is a Sample Contracting Officer's Letter; Sample Equipmgént Order and Configuration Worksheets

| |
. ., ) ' .

_ UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

12/5/2006 '




" U.S. Department of Justice

. Federal Bureau of Investigation

. b2
b6

: . ' , , ; , . _ . b7¢C
B ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED =~ - . ‘ . Engineering Research Facility : b4,
. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED : . . 7 Engineering Contracts Unit :

_ DATE 02- 11-2009 BY 60322 ucup/scp/ﬁ).v

s SAMPLE CONTRACTTN RS
LETTER - May18 2004 o

LContract Adminictratar

. Subject: - CONTRAC DCS-5000 SYSTEMS AND SUPPORT
T EQUIPMENTORT T L
pea S , o .

Referen‘ce' Contract

' S The purpese -of thlsJetter i

RS

- L}gqupmentrOrd is to be charged to o
unchase:@?der I | R o
~ .7 Should you re‘gmge_addjiignal,iinformation and/or clarification on this task, pleasg SR
" . .. contact me at N A . R P
© Sincerely; -

Contracting Officer

A

SAMP’LE CONTRACTING OFFICERS
LETTER |



: , b2
contrac oo

-

‘ ATTACHMENT--'(System Configuration Sheets) .

. SAMPLETASK ORDER =
. SAMPLETASK ORDER

 SAMPLETASK ORDER .

. . ) . ] . - E o ° . .
, 158-B-406 D Workstation ‘ ’ * Site XYZ . C ’ S © 512172004



DATE: 02-11-2009 : _ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stpffls EREIN T8 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

(Rev. 01-31-2003) REASON: 1.4 (¢)  ° : WHERE -SHOUN OTHERVISE

(8) -

'Approved By:

Nm“braﬁ;ed By: | | o bIE

(3 -
{81

: DECLASSIFY ON:. 62-11-2034- -
S : , si.;@w

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Precedence: ROUTINE ‘ - Date: 05/21[2004
To: Counterintelligence . Attn:
: o ' ‘riﬂng;9§g;§1¢___] —
Finance : ' Attn:’ QT ERF

{Enclosure)
. : o - -
From: Investlgatlve Technology
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section,

~ Special Pxgj ERF
Contact: c

bl
b2
b6
b7C

el FINANCIAL MATTERS

.'anofsiS'ywjxi .To request that funding is. awarded to the

DCS-5000" S'stems and Support Contract 1in
the amount of - ThlS funding will Dbe used to purchase
Red Wolf] e ‘ '

':}Qi Deri rom :

Decl 3 [

Enclosuregsl::.(U) Reﬁuisition Number[::::::]in the amount of-




“i . 'i‘o: Coun1:erintellience From: Investlgatlve Technology
) Re: (U) 01/07/2004

Details: The Electronic. Survelllance Technology Sectlon D
: requestlng that funding is awarded to_the Raytheon ‘DCS=-5000 "
{8) - ¢ Support Contract f | in the amount ‘of

e I I l l
.......... ‘ »
. . I: s ) R S ..'
T »

: ES:I IS FURdS Are available-under:
‘ Equ:.pme nt

. {(U) Questions regardlng thls request should be dlrected to:




. SE;#%T S v

To: Counterintelligenc From: ‘~Invest1gat1ve Technology

Re: (U) 01/07/20044
4 . o A (S »-4\:: Jj.
LEAD(s): . ‘

Set Lead 1: (Action)
 COUNTERINTELLIGENCE

AT WASHINGTON; oC -

S (I} To approve funding in the amount of | | for
the| DCS-5000 Systems and Support Contract |
" and forward the requisition to QT ERF.
B o ’ I L T ¥
o ‘ . ' : : ' ‘ . S b6
Set Lead 2: (Action) . . . ) . . B . b7C -
. - o , o . A S S bIE -
FINANCE : - : ‘ ’ L

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(0 Prov1de fundlng in the amount of| lto -
the | DCS-5000 Systems apd Support Contract] |
Red Wolf ' | |
cc: . | oT ERF
' QT ERF
| QT ERF
' ~]QT ERF o
- SR = S A




. PLMI0Y {REV. 2-21-8Y)

DATE: N .
CLASSIFIED BY, 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls

04-20-2009

"REASON:. 1.4 -{c)

- SEPRET

ALI1 INFORMATION CONTAINED

o n:nssw. BUREAU OF lNVEST!GAT]ON -

WHERE SHOUN O‘I'EERGISE

HEREIE IS  UNCLASSIFIED ljZXCEPT

R’ec'é‘mmended By Unit Chief

, SPTH

DECLLSSIFY GN 04-20 2034 _ORIGINAL
: nzqmsmonmnsuppuss AND/OR EQUEPMF.NT R
0153652 : . Page 1 of 1
" Reg# . - S : :
sinsos s | | o
Date Ordenng Oﬁ':chost Code . Approved By ) “Inlian Date
. L . .“ : - bl . .- . -
Supply Technician: ] t b2 " Contract. Spec:ahsl |
Program Manager: ] b4 - Date Received: -
- -Funding Approved‘ | b6 PPMS Approval:
COTR: p7C . Purchase Order
_Roqm#&ExL, ERE I b7E - - : o
_ ITEM# | NATIONAL STOCK | SER#. . PULL DESCRIPTION umT | QTY. | supomigeT | mw | uNIT FOTAL
. . ~NUMBER - 7 e DTN B OF .. = "CLASS. " PRICE N ’
' o . 1SSUE : .
;;m-kl, \ *;ffz .
ya ﬂd_\\-%> i g R
o - T Atta: N : :
1 Q"(Q . Red Wolf'Portable System ' ea | ] ‘I ||:| | |
’ I Mode | | R
‘ — .-h(bullt as per atnached conflcuraC1>ngsﬁeets
Contractl r . X ' N ‘ ‘
| Per approval by DIV b /\\

SVefot)
L

“SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
Ship 1o Code: -

Delivery Restnctions::
-Government's Estimale: |
Previous PO #.

- “Previous Conlract # -

| SECRET

- JUSTIFICATION FOR THEPURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLEM:

These -

sytems u:.ll

be used for research

See Instructions op Réverse *EC)




X GENERAL SHIPPING ORDER

g PROPERTY PASS

FAF-5110REV03/02

b2

b7C
b7E

1106 no 243097

h Z.DATE mrmrso 8 Januar_y 2005

]-fS'PTU N
arch Facility

14, SHIPPE D EROM:

a

OTHER LOCATION (BEEBLOCK 22y

- 5.P.O. NO ICONTRACT No:

CONTRACT DELVERY YES. I:i

1 6. JOB NO. -

'} 7. SHIPMENT VALUE .

DESTINATION

8. REQ. DATE: A‘r :

! 131 Januagz 2005

» Sa‘ Retum to 'Ve’ndor'

YD N.

9. SI-IIP VIA
Company Vehucle

mI |

"w FOR.

-omsDo'

1. .
a P.REPA!D

D COLLECT

EI OTHER

12. ITEM NO

|3 QUANTITY -

1 14, PART NUMBER

" | 5. DESCRIPTION

‘EQ‘!'I":"" I'QA- er

Pl CENEE
N '.9. .':'- -

*| (e Aftachment page 2 through 4 of 4)

e

* " Nothing To Follow - -

7&@@&&"'

; -, Printed Slgnatm'e
B . Date

A; ;X‘{tle.

- Photie Nuﬁlﬁér

U VThank You

X ><:

INFAA

£72. REMARKS

23 APPROX. WEIGHT f ;

i'ro

2. NQ cT." .

: comcmmc: DI EASF SIGN AND RET! IRN.

26: TRANSPORTATION CHARGES .

te

27, DATE SHIPPED

28. AUTHORIZED CONSIGNEE SIGNATURE ©




| Message -

ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED

. 'HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED : + Page 1 9“
L - _DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lpfstp/f].° ~
L oo e
From: | l(to) (FRY -
Sent:  Thursday, December 16, 2004 8:16 AM
To: (TD)(FBI) ‘ . : . ,
Ce: (TD) (FBI) 7o) (FeI |

k (ITD) (FBI) .

Subject: RE: integration of our systems

- UNCLASSIFIED
NON:-RECORD

b6

Glad to hear you are still keepmg us in mind.. We will meet as soon as possuble in January Just to get somethmg b7C
on the calender, let's say January 4th, 10:00 am, here at the ERF. 1l get a conference room. Let me know if that B7E
" doesn't work for you.

Have a gopd holiday. -

‘From: (ITD) (FBI)
.Ser:_'tbu(sdal.ﬂ.ecﬂmtier 16, 2004 7:42 AM
To (11D) (FBI) - : : : .
Cef |(rTD) (FBD){ aG:
Sub]ect. integration of our systems . . S
- UNCLASSIFIED !
- NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED .~

" 1 was looking for you- guys"at tech conference but found out you were not there. | can't believe it has been

9 months since you visited the contract sites with us. We are finaaly getting our Red wolf systems in

January. We would like to have a meeting with you guys to see where you are at and to get serious about
determining how and what the best way to integrate our stuff into] JThis is a major .
goal and objective for 2005. Give me a cali and let me know your thoughts and where th|ngs stand. Can we

. seta day to meet, and discuss thns in January. E o "

Tﬁénks: . |

" UNCLASSIFIED

. 12/512006



* ALL INFORMATTON CONTATNED S e

Message HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ~ - ' .. Pagelofl.

DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls

| |(OTD) (FBI)

" From: | ITD).(FBI) -
Sent:— Thursday, December 16, 2004 8:34 AM o o o

To:

[ Jom) ;FB:)

Subject: RE: integration of our systems

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o —

Just a fo!low -up to my last e-mail so you arent caught off guard...there are some pending ' management changes
here at the EEMC_—miFﬁibemg combined with the EOSO into a unit. All though it isn't ofﬂcnal until January ‘

9th, it looks as if

il be the Unit Chief. Not quite sure Just a heads up.

O

=----Original Messa (ot ‘ | o ‘ ' : b2

From: (ITD) (FBI) -~ o . b6
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2004 7:42 AM' L : . .- b7C
To:, ) (FBI) — R )
Cc; (rmD) (FBI); ko) (Fe1) | -

. -Subject: integration of our systems C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

—

I was looking for you guys at tech conference but found out you were not there. I.can't believe it has been

. 8 months since you visited the contract sités with us. We are finaaly geétting our Red wolf systems in

- determining how and what the best way to integrate our stuff int

January. We would like to have a meeting with you guys to see where you are at and to get serious about -
d ] This is amajor

goal and objective for 2005. Give me a call.and.let me know your thoughts and where’ thmgs stand. Can we
set a day fo meet and dISCUSS this i m January :

.Th;nks:j R

. UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED -

12/5/2006 .



o v - . DATE: 04-20-2009 L
: Message ' S ET e . CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/£ls Page 1 of 2.

. REASON:. 1.4 (c)
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034

(OTD) (FBI)
- Erom:. | I(ITD) (FB;) . ALL mrommmn CONTATHNED -
L ' — : HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
. Sent: - Tuesday, January 04, 2005 4:48 PM " WUHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE -
: fs:'ro : [(TD) (FBY) - Lo
Subject] Iredwolfl I , _ - b1
N . , - b2
LT SS b6
N b7C
] . b7E

Looks great When you send |t out, please 00:

‘Wag|

 contact to glve you the status of your Red Wolf dellvery dates? Seems

like the sooner we get our hands on them, the quicker we can get some other tasks planned
(ideally, we get the systems before we get the training so we can ask good questlons during
the Raytheon tralnmg)

“Regards, -

,;L

Cell

g -.--~—Or| inal Message-——--
(5.

From:

{

“Special Projects Technology Unit

. Investigative Technology Division -
Desk] | .

(ITD) (FBI) -

Sent Tuesday, January 04, 2005 2:15 PM

RO

(ITD) (FBI .
redwolf]

: Based on our meeting today with| ' - |1 would like to have a
demonstratlon and’Q and A session with the necessary personnel |

—

nday Janua 10 2005 at 1:00 PM at Erij Jo continue to pursue -
our goal of mtegratmg |th redwolf n the most effacuent and tlmely manner.

. . . ) ‘ ] v . '. " /,.
Let me know if you wnat to add anything and send this out or should I. .

©12/5/2006.




s - C . ' DATE: 04-20-2009 S
R\L Message - - SEbﬁET : ' CLASSIFIED BY 60322.uc/lp/stp/tls FPagelof2
- D ' : REASON: 1.4 (c) ‘ _

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034

(OTD) (FBI) o B

T = ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED:

. Erom: (ITD) (FBI) HEREIN 13 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT .

R Sent " Wednesday, January 12, 2005 11:43 AM, VHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE S .'

(8) .. I___I(ITD) (FBI) - S o \

- "’ce. ‘‘‘‘ [ lamoyre] luTD) (FBIY] ooy
T ,(FBI);] 107D) (FBI)] (ITD) (GON) ~ .

-Sumecd | Reaworr]

| Checked ¢ arid it looks like they should be ready around the end of Jan i/ b1
early Feb. will also be arranging two training classes (three days) to be b2
conducted at your facullty on those systems when available - Iooks Ilke mld Feb mlght - bS
work ????? , ‘ b7C
(8) . —Orjinal Message-—=:
: ~From: _ |ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2005 2:51 PM : P ' ]
D | (ITD) (FBI); |(rTo) (cony -
- B LOTDY(FRI) — L :
' .Subject] - Redwoll |- |
UneLassEED” - .
NO :

" From (ITD) (FBL) . ‘ ' o '
Ser.[:_\ﬂtednaidai_.lanuam.ﬂf,- 2005 7:56 AM . - : : -
. Toy (ITD) (EBI); (D) (FB) |
. (ITD) (FBIy; (ITD) (FBI) |(rTD) (FBT); B
: [ijrro) (FBI); (D) (FBI);| [(rD) (FBD){ I
{8} TTTD) (FBI) — — , |
Ceil i ] (rTo (FBI)
Subject]- lRedwolf:
U -
. -NQ! CORQ._ . _ o ' 4
‘ . . - : L o
(SJ '*“-s-:.u,,,,_B@sed on our meeting today withy ]l would like to have a
" derfions ratzon and A session with the necessary personnel|

on Monday Janua at 1:00 PM at Erf| |to continue to pursue
" our goal of mtegratmq stth redwolf in the most efﬂcuent and timely manner :

“SERRET

12/5/2006



3
-

I Vet

M speeET
At ‘essage.. ol .

b6

b7C .
I .

' UNCLASSIFIED

i

12/5/2006

Page 2 of2 _




AN " ' . ORMATION CONTAINED
" Message ALL INF )

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - E Page 1 of 1
. DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/Els :
(OTD) (FBI) "
. From: | o) (FB1) ‘
Sent:  Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:53 PM ’
To: . |7y (Fe). -

.. Cet iy ren | Jroyeeen ]

- 1 (ITD) (FBI) :
" -, Subject: Red Wolf : -

_ UNCLASSIFIED . - - S -2
NON-RECORD . R o S bs
| ) . b7E

As per our meeting on 1/10/05 to discuss the interface requ‘i.‘rernent‘s to the Redwaf for. our équipmeht. :

\

I am’Currently'writing some tasking and have a few questions:

1. Does the Redwolf support the use off — - ]

2. Can we Q‘ét the informétion on whatl ]Rédwolf supports?

3. Specifications on how to interface call information to the Redwolf|:|' .

Thanks

ITD - Electronic Survelance Technology Sec'tioh »

Special. Proj nalggy Unit (SPTU)
Work #: e :
Pager# ’ B

'UNCLASSIFIED .

12/5/2006



v ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED =~ DATE: 04-20-2009

' ‘ © HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT FBI INFC. o e lof3
Message WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE .~ CLASSIFIED BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/tls Page 1-.0f 3
SE T ¢ . . REASON: 1.4 (c)
R : X . o . “DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20—2034 '
(oro) (FBI); ‘ .
~ From: | {ITD) (FBI)
. « - Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 1:46 PM .
18y To (ITD)(FBI) - I _
‘ Cc , I KITD) (FBI); o) (FBD| |
(ITD) (FBi)I [(ITD) (FBT) - <o T : '

Su bject : Redwoif} |

Everythlng still on-track for a 1/31 dehvery wnth training in Feb -
your callas to the exact dates... | .
- we're planning on it at your location. -

{8) . - _'_..'_o'f vessage-i- :  o o - pTE
_ B From‘i (ITD) (FBI) ‘ : _ e ‘ '

T Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:54 PM.

Toi (o) (FBL) .
Col .., (D) (FBD) ](rTD) (F8t) , L
4Sub]ect Redwolf L o o N
SENSITIVE-BUT U TFIED.
© NON- :

"t am going to visit on of our contractors next week so if you have any updated info on arrival of oyr ‘
systemg,g—m_-::;] or training schedule (can we select dates are are there fixed dates
-available) that | can pass on to.them | would apprec:ate it. o . o

S g
S T From: (ITD) (FBI) -

-.. - Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 11:43 AM.
e Tod (TTD) {FBI)

cel. (rTD) (FBL)| — o) (FeD)] ko)

I (/7 (ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (CON)
C o Subject{ - ]Redwolf . L

1 Checked on those[ and it looks like they should be ready around the end
of Jan // early Feb | will also be arranging two training classes (three

12/5/2006 S@(T



Message

S}éﬁ'ET

.Page 20f3

days) to be conducted at your facnhty on those systems when ava|lable --- looks like

B

N

——origi e
From: laTo) (FeD)

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2005 2:51 PM-

" Tog l ITD) (FBL); ko) (con)
cef™ (IID) (FBI) . — .
Sub]ect{ edwolf_l_:l -

U _ ' - . R : :
NON;

Can you guys made this?

-.----oimax.m:m___l‘ inal Message-—-- o
From (ITD) (FBI)

Sent; Wednesday. Tanuar O, 2005 7:56 Al » '
To: (1TD) (EBIYI ¥ITD) (FBLX:
TTD) (FBI);
A

[(ITD) (FBI);

J(ITD) (FBI

- (Fey [ITD) (FBI);| } (TTD) (FBI)

... G {TT0) (FBI) - E——
" Subject] |Redwor 1
UNCLASSIFIE o
NON

: “--~-'-~;~Based on our meehng today with}
1 de ir

bl

b2
‘b6
B7C

BTE

)y

; cessary personnel
.............................................................. on Monday January 10, 2005

0 continue 1o pursue our goal of n egratmg|

lt Would.

the most eff cient and tlmely manner.

UNCLASSIFIED

SE'

12/5/2006

.SEa{ET




" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Message HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED L Page 1 of 1
o . DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/'stp/fls ’ :
(OTD_) (FBI) -
Erom: | ooy rey
‘Sent:  Saturday, January 28, 2005 12:46 PM
To: (ITD) (FBI) A _ ‘ ‘ g
‘Ce: (TD) (FBI)] |aTo) (FBIY |
) D) , . T —
Subject: Red Wolf Tralnlng :
b2
v . _ , b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED R : e . b7E

* NON-RECORD

A

I hope you are still around as lm not sure who I'd contact to set me in the rlght dlrectron but you.

- Anyway, bafgg_g,u_a_uiaeﬂmle____lfolks last week, we realize that for our Red Wolf interface
- fraining with folks that it would be beneficial if there was someorie present during the

tralnsng (from that might be able to handle some of the interface questions at a software
- engineer's leve ave you done this before with other contractors speaking directly, with us present, to
bWould permtt it, since they won't know who our contractors are? . ‘
our training dates are crystamzmg, and jUSt wanted to check if this is possible. 1 knaw
groups wiil e out of it if this representation can happen. Maybe it already does lam only
. comparing it to the training | received a few years ago.

Than ]

Special Projects Technology Unit

'%nvestlig_ﬁy_e;kgnmtogy Division.
Desk. A
Cell *

'

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .

12/5/2006



. Message ’ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . - ‘ : ; Page 1 of 1
. . HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED Co . .
DATE 02-11-2009 BY 60322 uc/lp/stp/fls

3 koto) (FBI)
From: | |aTo) (Fe) g
Sent:  Monday, January 31,2005 10:05AM - . p7c -
o Te:- - | (o) (FBY) . | A
 Subject: Red WOIf training R R N
UNCLASSIFED -~ .
- NON-RECORD o c

- My guys can come for training on thejfirst week of Marcﬁ (2/28-3/4). Is this ok with the Red Wolf training guys'? .
.Thanks - . S —_— o

: 'UNQLASS!FIED

12/5/2006



‘ , ‘ " ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED . : o
Message . - HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - ' © - . 'Pagelof2
: ' _ DATE 02- 11-2009 BY 60322 uczlp/scpzfls '

| |(oro) (FBI)

From: l l(iTD) FB) ’ o |

Sent: Wednesday. February 02, 2005 7:42 AM o o lb)é
To: - | (D) (FBI) o “pIC
SI._|ISject: RE: Redwolf'training : N : g T S ' 1o7E

;" UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

"' Did you receive any feedback on classes? |:gave me (hardCopyE:I'espOnses to signaling
questions. What is a good FAX number? . . - T ’ _

‘ From. ‘ (r‘ro.) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 11:34 AM
To: (ITD) (FBI) ' . - :
Cc: ¢rTo) (PRI KITD) (FBI);L ]
(ITD) (FBYL) _ o o o - :
Subject: Redwolf training

. UNCLASSIFIED . - o ) Jﬁ
NON-RECORD: T : : :

“I have got dates that are good for us for redwolf training. The week of 2/21 -25/05 wrth 2/21/05 being a
travel day is good for one gruop and the week of 2/28/05 - 3/4/05 is good for the second group.

If you could get back tome |f these dates will work S0 t can get out of towners to schedule travel.

~ Also how much room do we need for the tramlng s0 we can determine wers.to have it. Conference room
. might be only optlon at our bundtng (|f so will have to check on ava:labirllty for that much time:)

| think you told me it would be a three day class. As:we dlscussed before it would beé valuable if there was
sormeone available to answer technical questions about interfacing our information into the Redwolf
Therefore do we need more time or can the course be tailored to our needs

| also will leave you a voice message about thrs. ‘
If you can get back to me on these items.
- Thanks for your help

T e .

" UNCLASSIFIED

12/5/2006



) Messagé » . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

B A -Page Lof 1
A HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED c L
. DATE p2-11- 2009 BY 60322 ucflp/stpffls S '
i
§ .
L (om) (FBI)
. From: . | |(m)) (CON) o .
© Sent: ' Tuesday, February 15, 2005.11: 23 AM _ e _ ,.": _
. TQ:" ' | IITD) (FBI) .. . ' - .
S Ce: - (ITD)(CON)I—I_(EQL(_"BI)l I(ITD) (FBI)
- . [7TD) (FBN] QRIXGED :
Subjei:t: SPTU System Admimstratlon Training -
: R j R . - b2
’ SENSITIVE QUT QNQLASSIHE I Lo S . ’ oo ) b6
NONRECORD ~ .~ .. . - S S 1>

- 'b7E

' I I

Attached in Adobe format isa rough draft of the spemal System Adm:n:stratlon tramlng ciasses to be held at
v bn March 1-3 and 8-10. In addition, | have attached a map to assist your staff i in ﬁndlng th
. tacility and in locatmg the parkang area in whlch they are to park. v

* " SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .

"12/5/2006



